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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

To: Olivia Jacobs
Subject: RE: Time Extension for Cardanal Partners

Ctivia,

ACEH accepts electronic versions of reports only. Therefore, | will not want a paper copy. | will recycle the draft
report we received or 1 can mail it back. We are not set up for FedEx.

Thank you for the information regarding proposed PG&E work nearby, Please work with Geomatrix and PG&E to
obtain or incorporate relevant data from their investigation. We do not have the referenced PG&E reports or
boring log in our files.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 24502-6577

510-567-6791 phone

510-337-9335 fax

jerry wickhagm@acgoev.org

From: Olivia Jacobs [maiito:0Jacobs@clearwatergroup.com]
Sent: Sunday, March 09, 2008 3:58 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health :

Cc: Malcolm Leader-Picone; jimjacobs@ebsinfo.com; Erik Lervaag; Hermy Tam
Subject: RE: Time Extension for Cardanal Partners

Well, our excellent document production crew must have gotten ahead of themselves! (Cops; 1 guess there is
always a first.) We apolagize for the error,

Please could you put the paper copy back in the Fedex to us (2040 6101 7), so we can double check it and
provide you with a final version. (Do you want it back? My understanding was that ACEH only accepted
efectronic versions.) '

FY|, DTSC directed PG&E to install and monitor a well {since 1998} in the "sidewalk™ on the south corner of the
intersection of 2nd and MLK Blvd.; And Geomatrix is headed to obtain soil samples on the east corner of same
intersection shortly (the property owner has been notified, however ACPWA didn't have any permits on

file, although the mark out for USA has been done}. We had just discovered this, | am working on getting
permission to obtain grab gw samples from their boring locations when they are out there. (They are scoped with
borings to 15' bgs and the gw is general @8' bgs.) We will keep you posted. If you have data on that well, soit
boring log for MW-OAK-6, we would appreciate having it; Accessing information from DTSC or Envirostor is a
challenge, and that installation report is not listed {would be circa 1998). Their current workplan is there, though.

Thanks for your attention to all of these details.

Qlivia Jacobs

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]
Sent: Friday, March 07, 2008 6:48 PM
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To: Erik Lervaag
Cc: Olivia Jacobs
Subject: RE: Time Extension for Cardanal Partners

Helio Erik,

Please upload a signed and stamped copy of the work plan to the county's ftp site and Geotracker when ready. |
received a paper copy of a work plan by Federal Express; however, the plan was not signed or stamped.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

510-567-6791 phone

510-337-9335 fax
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Erik Lervaag [mailto:ELervaag@clearwatergroup.com]
Sent: Friday, March 07, 2008 5:48 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Heaith

Cc: Olivia Jacobs

Subject: RE: Time Extension for Cardanat Partners

Hi Jerry,

| wanted to let you know this report is finished we are just waiting on the perjury letter to be returned. We will send
it out on Monday. Thanks for your patience.

Regards,

Erik

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry. wickham@acgov.org]
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2008 8:09 AM

To: Erik Lervaag

Cc: Olivia Jacobs

Subject: RE: Time Extension for Cardanal Partners

Eirk,

Based upon your request, the schedule for submittal of the work plan referenced below for case RO2949 is
extended to March 7, 2008.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

510-567-6791 phone

510-337-9335 fax

3/11/2008
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From: Erik Lervaag [mailto:ELervaag@clearwatergroup.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2008 10:13 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Olivia Jacobs

Subject: Time Extension for Cardanal Partners

Cardanal Partners LLC
626 2nd St, Oakland CA
Geotracker Global ID T061975441

Hello Mr Wickham,

I am now working on the Soil and Groundwater Investigation Plan as requested in your letter of December 4,
2007. The letter requested a pfan by February 22, 2008.

Due to the multiple parties involved, the required review and approvals are taking longer than anticipated. | am

requesting a two week extension of the submittal deadline to March 7, 2008. Please let me know if this will be
acceptable to you.

Thank you,

Erik

3/11/2008




